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Addendum No. 2 
City of Coquitlam 

Tender No. 89010-1 
 

2021 Watermain Replacement Program 
 

Issue Date: February 5, 2021 
(Consists of 2 Pages) 

 
 

Tenderers shall note the following amendments to the CONTRACT DOCUMENT as follows: 
 

1. Refer to: Supplementary Contract Specification Section 33 11 01S, Pg. SS 41 
 

Remove: 2.8.3 Bedding and surround material shall be #3 course 
construction sand available from Lafarge or elsewhere. 
Compacted to 95% M.P.D. 
 

Replace With: 2.8.3 Bedding and pipe surround to be MMCD Pit Run Sand  
31 05 17 (2.4). Sechelt Sand is acceptable. 

   
2. Refer to: Supplementary Contract Specification Section 33 11 01S, Pg. SS 38 

 
Add to: 1.8.2  

 
Add: 1.8.2 Reinstatement of painted lines to be incidental to contract. 

Thermoplastic not required, refer to MMCD 32 17 23 (2.1) 
for material specifications. 
 

 
3. Refer to: Supplementary Contract Specification Section 00 72 43S, Pg. SS 02 

 
Amend: 1.01 1. Blue Mountain Street 

2. Porter Street, Hibbard Avenue, Jarvis Street (any order) 
 

Amend to: 1.01 1. Blue Mountain Street 
2. Jarvis Street 
3. Hibbard Avenue 
4. Porter Street 
 
 

 
Contractor Questions and Clarification(s) 
 

Q1)      Please confirm no swabbing of mains is required?   
 

A1) Swabbing is only required on short sections of watermain, such as spool pieces used at tie-
in points that could not be included in the hypochlorination and flushing of large pipe runs.  
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Q2) Will there be 9-3 restrictions on Blue Mountain? 
 
A2) See Appendix A - Traffic Management Detailed Specification, Page TMP 8 for allowable 

hours of work and traffic restrictions. 
 
Q3) Please confirm any water utilized onsite can be discharged directly into the sanitary sewer.  
 
A3) Water used on-site cannot be discharged directly into the sanitary sewer.  It would have to 

be de-chlorinated and discharged into the storm. 
 
Q4)  It is stated that the Contractor is responsible for the cost to the City to flush and purge all 

air from the existing main and services after interruption. The specs go on to state that City 
water crews will provide shutdown and flushing as required. Which is it?  

 
A4)  The City water crews will complete the necessary shutdowns and flushing at the City’s cost. 

However; if the Contractor’s actions (such as pulling a service or breaking an existing main) 
result in additional shutdowns and flushing being required, then the Contractor would be 
responsible for the costs. 

 
Q5) Have any geotechnical investigations been completed? 
 
A5) No. 
 
Q6) How is the contractor paid for sod replacement in the absence of suitable maintenance 

during the warranty period?  
 
A6) If sod it not maintained properly the contractor will not be responsible for the 

replacement. 
 
Q7) Will recycled concrete/asphalt be allowed on this project? 
 
A7) No. 
 
Q8) The tender is void of a unit price for boulders.  How will the contractor be paid for boulder 

removal if any are encountered? 
 

A8) In this contract, rock is defined as having individual volume in excess of 1.0 m3 in 
accordance with MMCD.  If boulders are encountered which are in excess of 1.0 m3 then 
the contractor would be paid for the removal as force account work. 

 
 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 
Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and submission of the 
Tender which will form part of the contract and shall be acknowledged on the Tender Form, Item 1. 
 
Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received notice of all Addenda that are posted 
on the City’s website and deemed to have considered the information for inclusion in the Tender submitted. 
 
Issued by: 
 
 
 
Mark Pain 
Purchasing Manager 
Email: bid@coquitlam.ca 
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